ACTION HISTORY OF RTI REQUEST No.DITEC/R/E/21/00539

Applicant Name

Text of Application

Reply of Application

SN. Action Taken
1 RTI REQUEST
RECEIVED
2 REQUEST
FORWARDED TO
CPIO
3 REQUEST DISPOSED
OF

vaibhav vinod sonawane

To The Public Information Officer Ministry of Electronic & Information
Technology Delhi Sir/Madam Sub :- Application Seeking Information
under RTI Act ,2005 It is requested to provide following information
Under RTI Act , 2005 PFA Given below

the information in respect of your application is attached.

Date of Action
Action Taken By Remarks

28/04/2021 Nodal Officer

29/04/2021 Nodal Officer Forwarded to CPIO(s) : (1) Surendra
Singh(HRD)

15/07/2021 Surendra
Singh(HRD)-
(CPIO)
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From : Urvashi Tyagi <urvashi.tyagi@csc.gov.in> Mon, Jul 12, 2021 01:23 PM

Subject : RE: REMINDER - I - Seeking Information of 5 (nos.) of #1 attachment
RTI applications under RTI Act, 2005 - reg.

To : Devsheesh Saxena <devsheesh.saxena@csc.gov.in>

Cc : Rishikesh Patankar <rishikesh@csc.gov.in>, Shankar
Das <sdas@meity.gov.in>, Ashwani Kumar
<ashwani.kumar587@csc.gov.in>

Dear Sir,

As per our discussion, please find the updated reply of the RTI received from Shri Vaibhav Vinod
Sonawane.

From: Urvashi Tyagi [mailto:urvashi.tyagi@csc.gov.in]

Sent: Thursday, July 8, 2021 2:03 PM

To: Devsheesh Saxena

Cc: Rishikesh Patankar; Shankar Das; Ashwani Kumar

Subject: Re: REMINDER - I - Seeking Information of 5 (nos.) of RTI applications under RTI Act, 2005 - reg.

Dear Sir,

Please find the updated reply.
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